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WILLIAMSBURG, VIRGINIA 23185

THE WILLIAMSBURG BROADCASTING COMPANY, INCORPORATED

Donartp M. BeNTLEY

PHONE 804-229-7400
General Manager dres

March 11, 1975

Mr. Kermit Geary
R.D. 2 Bcx 298
Walnutport, Fa. 18088

Dear Mr. Ceary:

ffhank vou for your reception report of February 17, 197¢E.
We are pleased to confirm it.

WMBG is located about two miles west of Williamsburg, Virginia and
operates on 740 Khz. with an output power of 500 watts from local
cunrise tc sunset. The transmitter is e Collins-550-2, operating
into a 4C00' antenna.

Thank vou very much for your interest.

Sincerely:
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George Ramsey
Chief Engineer
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